
VIA EMAIL ONLY 

March 27, 2025 

Nicholas Schnurr, Director of Operations 

Municipality of Brockton 

100 Scott Street, Box 68 

Walkerton, ON   N0G 2V0 

RE: Replacement of Structure 0016 on Sideroad 25 North 

RFT# OPS2025-2 

Tenders were received via Bids & Tenders Wednesday, March 26, 2025 for the above 

noted project.  Tender submissions were forwarded from the Municipality to our office and are 

summarized by the following table. Bidders were asked to provide pricing submissions without 

HST.  Bidder’s had the option to bid a Cast-in-Place culvert (Option 1) or a Pre-Cast culvert 

(Option 2) or both options. 

Tenderer 

Tendered 

Amount 

(excl. HST) 

Total Amount 

(incl. HST ) 
Option 

R.F. King Holdings $374,483.78 $423,166.67 2 

Roubos Farm Service Ltd. $433,752.00 $490,139.76 2 

Reeves Construction Limited $435,148.75 $491,718.09 2 

Kurtis Smith Excavating Inc. $448,000.00 $506,240.00 2 

Moorefield Excavating $450,660.00 $509,245.80 2 

VanDriel Excavating Inc. $453,770.08 $512,760.19 2 

Cox Construction Limited $471,991.71 $533,350.63 2 

South Shore Contracting of Essex County Inc. $496,930.00 $561,530.90 2 

VanDriel Excavating Inc. $516,914.03 $584,112.85 1 

McLean Taylor Construction Limited $565,903.84 $639,471.34 1 

2274084 Ontario Ltd o/a GMP Contracting $631,304.54 $713,374.13 1 

Lancoa Contracting Inc. $672,835.00 $760,303.55 1 

Lancoa Contracting Inc. $689,368.00 $778,985.84 2 

Arnott Construction Limited $711,500.00 $803,995.00 1 

2274084 Ontario Ltd. o/a GMP Contracting $766,505.93 $866,151.70 2 

Premier North Ltd. $831,760.00 $939,888.80 2 
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Each tender included a contingency allowance of $39,000.00.  We reviewed the tender 

submissions with respect to general appropriateness of item pricing, Bid Bond, Agreement to 

Bond (i.e., for Performance, as well as Labour and Material Payment), acknowledgement of 

addenda, and references.  

A definitive start date has not been established. 

We have not worked with R.F. King.  We were in contact with two of the references they 

provided.  Both references indicated that they were cooperative, and the projects went well.   

We are not aware of any reason why the contract should not be awarded to R.F. King 

Holdings for Option 2 in the total tender sum of $374,483.78 

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

Yours very truly, 

B. M. ROSS AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Per _______________________________ 

  Ryan Munn, P. Eng. 

RJM:hv 




